

Mrs Anne Frederic
Project Manager
Neoen Australia Pty. Ltd.
Suite 1, Level 10
227 Elizabeth Street
Sydney New South Wales 2000

30/10/2020

Dear Mrs Frederic

**Culcairn Solar Farm (SSD-10288)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to your development application for the Culcairn Solar Farm (SSD-10288). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide the following additional information:

- clarification of agreements with associated receivers;
- clarification of number of over-dimensional vehicles (i.e. over-mass and/or over-size/length vehicles) and associated assessment (if required);
- updated figure for general layout of development;
- updated figure showing the Aboriginal Heritage Items;
- missing appendices of the Submissions Report; and
- clarification of the status of the Voluntary Planning Agreement offer to Council.

The Department also notes that landowner's consent from Crown Lands is still outstanding.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Friday 6 November 2020. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Tatsiana Bandaruk, who can be contacted on 0282751349 or at tatsiana.bandaruk@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments